Irton with Santon Parish Meeting MINUTES Tuesday 8th August 2023

Members Steve Glasson (SG) – Chair Tonia Noakes - Clerk Trish Adams (TA) Ian Warren (IW) Mark Graham (MG) Ken Noakes (KN) Eric Robson (ER)

14-08-23 Apologies:

15-08-23 Approve Minutes of last meeting 10th July 2023 also to include any matters arising. Approve Minutes of AGM of the 17th July 2023 – Approved and signed by the chairman.

16-08-23 Declaration of interest if a councillor has an interest in the matter being discussed he or she would need to declare it and act in accordance with the Code of Conduct adopted by the council;

- a. Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.
- b. To declare any personal interests in items on the agenda and their nature.
- c. To declare any prejudicial interests in items on the agenda and their nature (Councillors with prejudicial interests must leave the room for the relevant items) none
- 17-08-23 Mark Graham proposed by SG as Councillor to be Co-opted, seconded by TA and agreed by all. Mark completed Declaration of Office and pecuniary interests.
- 18-08-23 Planning Matters 7/2023/4061 at Mill House Farm, Irton, Holmrook, CA19 1TD Erect roof over existing manure store no objection.
- 19-08-23 TA expressed concern at Car Rallys travelling at speed through Eskdale and surrounding area. KN commented that Santon Village had the same problems. SG the minimum the parish council can do is email Highways to ask about rural communities being used for Rally's and speeding. TN to email Highways.

20-08-23 - Pathways update.

KN and IW met with Chris Ventriroso. The big picture is that it was now necessary to identify the owners and title deeds. KN explained title deeds enquiries cost £3.00 per item all agreed for KN to purchase what was necessary. KN and IW were to meet again with CV to prepare the application with a few examples of Form E. In preparation for future correspondence related to the application TN was going to look into digitalising Form E so it could be put on the Parish website or Whatsapp making it easier for completion by any members of the community A small map would also be required to support Form E.

21-08-23 – Collaboration with local parish councils – SG will be attending the Eskdale parish Council meeting on the 6^{th} September 2023 to investigate the possibility of collaboration.

22-08-23 War Memorial – IW had forwarded all the information to MG.

23-08-23 MG confirmed that the Noticeboard had been given to go ahead to Moores In Gosforth and once completed an invoice would be sent to pay by BACS.

24-08-23 Parish Clerk and Financial Update – TN had investigated cutting the cost of the BT Bill and had contacted BT who had confirmed that they could do new package for £31.99 per month. All agreed to go ahead with this.

25-08-23 Councillors reports on meeting attended on behalf of the PC, items for future agendas. – none

26-08-23 Date of next meeting 11th September 202	23.
--	-----

Ciana ad las sthan Charlessana	Data
Signed by the Chairman	Date